



# CHIRAG GOYAL

Forensics Investigator  
Certified Ethical Hacker

📍 Jaipur Rajasthan, India

✉ [chirag.goyal@bulwarkx.com](mailto:chirag.goyal@bulwarkx.com)

🌐 <https://www.chiraggoyal.in/blog/>

🏢 Bulwark CyberX LLP

🌐 <https://www.bulwarkx.com>

## ABOUT ME

Certified Ethical Hacker and Forensics Investigator. Worked with Ministry of Defence and other institutions as a trainer and forensics investigator for almost 7 years. Heading the technical division at Bulwark CyberX - a cyber security company.

## SKILLS

🔒 Network Security

🌐 Web Security

📱 Mobile Security

💻 Cyber Forensics

🔧 System Hacking

📄 Programming Skills:  
Python, Ruby

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2013

**ATL Pvt Ltd.**

It Consultant ( 2011 - 2013 )

2014

**BCS Private Ltd.**

Penetration Tester( 2014 )

2015

**Indian Institute of Code Network and Security**

Founder ( 2015 - Present )

2017

**Bulwark CyberX LLP**

Technology Evangelist ( 2017 - Present )

## EDUCATION

2011

DS Science Academy  
High School ( 1998 - 2011 )

2015

JNU University  
Graduation ( 2012 - 2015 )

2016

EC-Council  
Certified Ethical Hacker ( 2016 )

2017

Qualys  
Qualys Certified Specialist ( 2017 )

2017

Mile 2  
Certified Penetration Testing Engineer ( 2017 )

2018

EC-Council  
Certified Security Analyst ( 2018 )

2018

EC-Council  
Certified EC-Council Instructor ( 2018 )